
 
 

 

 

PUBLIC COMMENT 
The Council will listen to the public on any item on the agenda.  Under the Brown Act, Council is 

prohibited from taking action on items not on the agenda, but the matter may be referred to staff or to a 

subsequent meeting.  Each speaker will be limited to three continuous minutes, which may not be 

delegated.  These rules will be enforced but may be changed by appropriate City Council action.   

 

PUBLIC COMMENT FOR ITEMS ON THE AGENDA: 
Persons wishing to speak on any item on the agenda will be called at the time the agenda item is brought 

forward.  Persons wishing to speak on closed session items have a choice of doing so either immediately 

prior to the closed session or at the time for comments on items at the open session. 

 

PUBLIC COMMENT FOR ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA: 
Time shall be devoted to audience participation early on the agenda.   

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

CALL TO ORDER/ROLL CALL 

MEMBERS OF THE CITY COUNCIL  
 Mayor Arizmendi, Mayor Pro Tem Delmar, Council 

Member Capoccia, Council Member Goss, and Council 

Member Harabedian 

 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE  AND 

INVOCATION/INSPIRATION 
 

 Mayor Rachelle Arizmendi 

APPROVAL OF AGENDA  Vote of the Council to proceed with City business. 
 

APPROVAL OF MEETING MINUTES  Approval of City Council minutes from the regular 

meeting on February 13, 2018. 

 

MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL REPORTS  Council Member activities relating to City business. 
 

PUBLIC COMMENT  Regarding items not on the Agenda. 
 

PRESENTATION  Update from Pasadena Unified School District Board 

Member Larry Torres 

AGENDA  

REGULAR MEETING 

SIERRA MADRE CITY COUNCIL, 

SUCCESSOR AGENCY,  AND  

PUBLIC FINANCE AUTHORITY 

 

Tuesday, February 27, 2018 - 6:30 pm  

 

City Hall Council Chambers 

232 W. Sierra Madre Boulevard 

Sierra Madre,  California  91024 

 

 
 

 

 Rachelle Arizmendi, Mayor  

Denise Delmar, Mayor Pro Tem 

John Capoccia, Council Member 

Gene Goss, Council Member 

John Harabedian, Council Member 

 

Vacant, City Clerk  

Michael Amerio, City Treasurer 



ACTION ITEMS 

 

1. CONSENT  
 

  

 a) ADOPTION OF RESOLUTION 18-08 

OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE 

CITY OF SIERRA MADRE 

APPROVING CERTAIN DEMANDS 
 

 Recommendation that the City Council approve 

Resolution 18-08 for approval of payment of City 

Warrants in aggregate amount of $194,009.23; Library 

warrants in the aggregate amount of $4,785.11, and 

payroll transfer in the aggregate amount of $623,142.50 

for fiscal year ending June 2018. 
 

 b) GRANULAR ACTIVATED CARBON 

REPLACEMENT 

 

 Recommendation that the City Council award a contract 

to Carbon Activated Corporation in the amount of 

$107,000 for the replacement of virgin carbon in the 

City’s Granulated Activated Carbon treatment vessels 

with the option to repeat the carbon replacement process 

in July 2018 for $107,000.  

 

 c) TREASURER’S REPORT QUARTER 

ENDING DECEMBER 31, 2017 

 

 Recommendation that the City Council receive and file. 

 d) PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 

AGREEMENT – HONG TAM, 

STRUCTURAL ENGINEERING 

PLAN CHECK SERVICES 

 

 Recommendation that the City Council approve a three-

year professional services agreement with Hong Tam, 

Structural Engineering Plan Check Services and 

authorize the City Manager to execute the agreement. 

 e) COMPREHENSIVE ANNUAL 

FINANCIAL REPORT FOR FISCAL 

YEAR ENDING JUNE 30, 2017 

 

 Recommendation that the City Council receive and file. 

 PUBLIC  HEARING 

 

  

2. FIRST READING OF ORDINANCE No. 1396 

AMENDING TITLE 17, CHAPTER 17.56– 

NONCONFORMING USES ORDINANCE 

AND CHAPTER 17.82– HISTORIC 

PRESERVATION ORDINANCE OF THE 

SIERRA MADRE MUNICIPAL CODE 

 

 Recommendation that the City Council conduct a Public 

Hearing and introduce, for first reading, by title only, 

Ordinance No. 1396, an Ordinance amending Chapter 

17.56 Non-Conforming Uses Ordinance and Chapter 

17.82 Historic Preservation Ordinance. 

 DISCUSSION 

 

  

3. CONSIDERATION OF APPOINTMENT TO 

ENERGY, ENVIRONMENT, AND NATURAL 

RESOURCES COMMISSION 

 

 Recommendation that the City Council provide staff 

with direction. 

4. CONSIDERATION OF APPOINTMENT TO 

FILL UNEXPIRED CITY CLERK TERM 

 Recommendation that the City Council appoint a City 

Clerk to fill the unexpired term ending April 2020. 

 

5. COMMUNITY SERVICES DEPARTMENT 

2018 SPECIAL EVENTS TIMELINE 

 

 Recommendation that the City Council receive and file. 

6. SIERRA MADRE POLICE DEPARTMENT 

2017 PUBLIC SAFETY REPORT 

 

 Recommendation that the City Council receive and file. 

7. FISCAL IMPACT ANALYSIS OF  

MEASURE “D” 

 Recommendation that the City Council provide staff 

with direction. 
 

 



ACTION ITEMS 

Regardless of staff recommendation on any agenda item, the City Council will consider such matters, 

including action to approve, conditionally approve, reject, or continue such item.   

 

PUBLIC HEARING 

The appellant and/or applicant will each be provided a total of ten (10) minutes to address their item.  

A portion of their allotted time may be reserved for rebuttal or a summary conclusion at the close of 

public comment.  All other speakers will be limited to a total of three continuous minutes, which 

cannot be delegated.   

 

AVAILABILITY OF AGENDA MATERIALS 

Materials related to items on this agenda are available for public inspection on the City’s website at 

www.cityofsierramadre.com, and during normal business hours at City Hall, 232 W. Sierra Madre 

Blvd. and at the Sierra Madre Public Library, 440 W. Sierra Madre Blvd. 

 

LIVE BROADCASTS 

Regular City Council meetings are broadcasted live on Cable Channel 3 and rebroadcast on 

Wednesday and Saturday at 5:30 p.m. 

 

MEETING ASSISTANCE 

If you require special assistance to participate in this meeting, please call the City Manager’s office at 

(626) 355-7135 at least 48 hours prior to the meeting. 

 

ADJOURNMENT 

The City Council will adjourn to a Regular Meeting at this same place on Tuesday, March 13, 2018. 

http://www.cityofsierramadre.com/


 

MINUTES 
Agenda - Regular Meeting of the Sierra Madre City Council, 

Successor Agency and Public Finance Authority 
Tuesday, February 13, 2018 – 6:30 p.m. 

City Hall Council Chambers, 232 W. Sierra Madre Blvd., Sierra Madre, CA 91024 
 

6:32 PM - CALL TO ORDER/ROLL CALL MEMBERS OF THE CITY COUNCIL: 
Present: Mayor Rachelle Arizmendi, Member Gene Goss, Council Member John 

Capoccia, and Council Member John Harabedian 
 
Absent:  Mayor Pro Tem Denise Delmar (excused) 
 
Also, Present:  Marcie Medina, Assistant City Manager 
   Teresa Highsmith, City Attorney 
   Kurt Norwood, Interim Fire Chief 
   Joe Ortiz, Police Chief 
   Chris Cimino, Public Works Director 
   James Carlson, Management Analyst  
   Laura Aguilar, Assistant City Clerk 

Miguel Hernandez, Human Resources Manager 
    
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE AND INVOCATION/INSPIRATION: 
Council Member John Harabedian led Pledge of Allegiance invited Monsignor Richard 
Krekelberg of St. Rita’s Church to give the invocation. 
 
APPROVAL OF AGENDA: 
Council Member John Capoccia moved to approve the agenda as presented. 
Council Member John Harabedian seconded the motion for approval of the agenda. 
Ayes:  Mayor Rachelle Arizmendi, Council Members John Capoccia, Gene Goss and John 
Harabedian  
Noes:  None    
Absent: Mayor Pro Tem Denise Delmar   
 
The motion to approve the agenda as presented was passed unanimously. 
 
APPROVAL OF MINUTES: 
Mayor Rachelle Arizmendi moved on to the approval of the minutes from January 23, 2018.  
 
Council Member Gene Goss made a motion to approve the minutes as presented. 
Council Member John Capoccia seconded the motion for approval of minutes.  
Ayes:  Mayor Rachelle Arizmendi, Council Members John Capoccia, Gene Goss, and John 
Harabedian.  
Noes:  None      
Absent: Mayor Pro Tem Denise Delmar 



 

 
The motion to approve January 23, 2018 minutes was passed unanimously. 
 
MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL REPORTS: 

1) Council Member John Capoccia had nothing to report. 
2) Council Member John Harabedian had nothing to report.   
3) Council Member Gene Goss had nothing to report. 
4) Mayor Arizmendi reported that she attended a reception for Director Tom Love who is 

leaving the San Gabriel Valley Municipal Water District to work as the new General 
Manager at the Upper San Gabriel Valley Municipal Water District. 

 
Mayor Arizmendi opened for public comment on items not on the agenda  
 
PUBLIC COMMENT ON NON-AGENDA ITEMS: 
Charlie Kissinger, Brookside Lane. Thank you our Water Department and Public Works.  Mr. 
Kissinger commented on the leaks in the canyon and remarked that there seems to be a 
problem with the water line that goes from the Fire Station to Woodland to Sunnyside to 
Brookside Lane.  Also, he does not believe water has ever been diverted to the settling basins.   
Mr. Kissinger also commented on the recent filming on Sturtevant. 
 
David Golden, Fairview Avenue. Mr. Golden is the Interim President at the Sierra Madre 
Playhouse.  He encourages all to see “Nothing is the Same” until March 4th  On a separate note, 
Mr. Golden suggests taking more stringent measures to save water..  

 
Pat Alcorn, Grandview, would like to let everyone know that there are still tickets available for 
the Friends of the Library Wine and Cuisine Tasting.  The Premier event is sold out but there are 
still tickets to the main event.  You can get your tickets at Arnold’s, the Library, and the Bottle 
Shop or you can  buy them at the door.   
 
Stephen McCamman, Crestvale Drive.  Co-Founder of CESC.  Spoke about his work with 
Cannabis research and the City providing greater access to Cannabis.  
 
Gary Hood, Baldwin.  Mr. Hood attended the Library meeting at the  YAC.  Mr. Hood shared his 
ideas for the Library and suggested a competition for architect drawings that would keep the 
Library where it is. 
 
Mayor Arizmendi asked if anyone else would like to come forward on items not on the agenda.  
Seeing no one come forward, Mayor Arizmendi closed public comment. 
 
PRESENTATION BY THE SIERRA MADRE COMMUNITY FOUNDATION TO SIERRA MADRE CERT: 
Ms. Sue Spears of the Sierra Madre Community Foundation presented Sierra Madre CERT 
President Dennis Burton with a check for $750.00. 
 
 



 

PRESENTATION TO THE SIERRA MADRE ROSE FLOAT ASSOCIATION 
Sierra Madre Rose Float Association President David Coulcher presented the City with the 
Tournament of Roses portrait of Chivalry! The 2018 winner of the Fantasy Award.  Darla Dyson 
presented a certificate of recognition to the Rose Float Association on behalf of Senator 
Anthony Portantino.  Also, Mayor Arizmendi presented a certificate of recognition to the Sierra 
Madre Rose Float Association in congratulations for winning the Fantasy Award for their float 
entry, Chivalry!  
 
PRESENTATION TO RETIRING FIREFIGHTER MICHAEL KEFALAS 
Mayor Arizmendi and the City Council recognized Firefighter Michael Kefalas for his service to 
the City and congratulated him on his retirement.  Interim Fire Chief Kurt Norwood presented 
Firefighter Kefalas with his retirement badge. 
 
Mayor Arizmendi asked Assistant City Manager Medina to report on the Consent Calendar. 
 
Assistant City Manager Marcie Medina gave the following reports under the Consent Calendar. 
 
CONSENT  
1a) ADOPTION OF RESOLUTION 18-07 OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF SIERRA MADRE         
APPROVING CERTAIN DEMANDS 
 
1b) AUTHORIZATION TO BID FISCAL YEAR 2017-2018 STREET RESURFACING PROJECT 
  
Mayor asked if any member of the Council had questions on items on the Consent Calendar. 
 
On item 1b, Council Member Capoccia asked if trees would be replanted when sidewalk is 
replaced. 
 
Assistant City Manager Medina asked Public Works Director Cimino to provide a response.  
Director Cimino responded that small tree wells would be installed.  There will be a 6-foot 
sidewalk and a 30x30 tree well.  Trees will be planted after the work is completed.  Council 
Member Capoccia expressed concern for the trees since so many trees have been lost and 
mentioned that he prefers the trees be planted in the fall after the summer months. 
 
Council Member Harabedian asked if there was a process to notify the neighbors of the tree 
removal.  Director Cimino responded that City staff is scheduled to meet with the residents and 
ask for input on the types of trees they would like planted. 
 
Mayor Arizmendi asked if the trees can be used for compost.  Director Cimino responded that 
the City uses the trees for mulch. 
 
Council Member Goss brought up a company that makes furniture from urban trees and asked 
if this has already been considered.  Management Analyst responded that this is something that 
West Coast Arborists does for the City. 



 

Mayor Arizmendi opened for public comment.  Seeing no one, Mayor Arizmendi closed public 
comment and brought the matter back to the Council.  
 
Council Member John Harabedian made a motion to approve Consent Items 1A, and 1B 
Council Member Gene Goss seconded the motion for approval. 
 
Ayes:  Mayor Rachelle Arizmendi, Council Members John Capoccia, Gene Goss, and John 
Harabedian  
Noes:  None 
Absent: Mayor Pro Tem Denise Delmar 
 
The motion to approve Consent Items 1A and 1B was approved unanimously. 
 
2 – UPDATE ON “CLEAN POWER ALLIANCE” (FORMERLLY LACCE) AND SELECTION OF DEFAULT 
TIER LEVEL 
Management Analyst James Carlson gave the report. 
 
Council Member John Harabedian asked for this item to be brought before Council for a 
selection of a default tier.  Residents have the option of staying with Edison. There’s no right or 
wrong.  Many folks have the initial decision to make the default tier 50%.  Council Member 
Harabedian’s view is to make it 50%. 
 
Mayor Arizmendi asked for public comment. 
 
Pat Alcorn, Grandview asked if the Alliance is separate from Edison.  Ms. Alcorn is having a 
difficult time getting through to Edison.  Mayor Arizmendi offered to forward Ms. Alcorn’s 
questions to the City’s Edison representative. 
 
The Council collectively discussed making the default tier 50%.  Mayor Arizmendi asked for a 
motion. 
 
Council Member John Harabedian moved to make the default tier 50%. 
Council Member John Capoccia seconded the motion to make the default tier 50%. 
Ayes:  Mayor Rachelle Arizmendi, Council Members John Capoccia, Gene Goss, and John 
Harabedian  
Noes:  None 
Absent: Mayor Pro Tem Denise Delmar 
 

NEW ITEMS PLACED FOR FUTURE AGENDA: 

Mayor Arizmendi asked the members of the City Council if there are any new items for future agendas. 
 
Mayor Arizmendi  asked for an update on PUSD from the Board or the District itself. 

 



 

ADJOURN 
Mayor Arizmendi asked for a motion to adjourn. 
Council Member John Harabedian made a motion to adjourn the meeting. 
The motion to adjourn was seconded by Council Member Gene Goss 
Ayes:  Mayor Rachelle Arizmendi, Council Members John Capoccia, Gene Goss, and John 
Harabedian 
Noes:  None 
Absent:  Mayor Pro Tem Denise Delmar 
 
The motion to adjourn was passed unanimously. 
 
CITY COUNCIL MEETING ADJOURNED AT 7:42 pm. 
 
 
 
 
       _________________________________ 
       Rachelle Arizmendi, Mayor 
 
 
Minutes taken and typed by: 
 
 
 
________________________ 
Laura Aguilar, Assistant City Clerk 
 









































































































































































































WWW.CityOfSierraMadre.com 1 

Community Services Department 

2018 Special Event Timeline  

 

 
City Council Meeting 
February 27, 2018 

Community Services Department  



Annual Huck Finn Fishing Derby 
  “Fishing Ponds” at the Public Works Yard  

 

 

2 

Friday, March 23rd 2018 5:00 p.m. 

 Participant Check-In and Family Campout  

 Bonfires, S’mores, Star Gazing  
 

Saturday, March 24th    

  Youth Fishing Derby  7:00 a.m. – 11:30 a.m.  

  Family Fishing   12:30 p.m. – 4:00 p.m.   
 

WWW.CityOfSierraMadre.com 



WWW.CityOfSierraMadre.com 3 

Huck Finn Past Attendance 
 

- 55 Families registered for the Campout  
- Sierra Madre Rotary assisted with check-in at varied times and also 

hosted the “S’mores”  
- 158 Youth (100 camp out and 58 walk-in the morning of) participated 

in the derby festivities 
 

Sponsorships & Donations  
Sierra Madre Volunteer Firefighters Association;  
Turner Outdoorsmen, Berkeley Fishing, Buccaneer Lounge,  
Issei Foundation, Okuma Fishing, Sierra Madre Rotary, Kiwanis Club, 
Sierra Madre Woman’s Club, Barry & Judith Gold, Sierra Madre 
Community Foundation, Podley Properties, Osti Tree Service, and 
Volunteer Fishing Guides led by Chris Campbell 



Mount Wilson Trail Race (MWTR) 
 Kersting Court Downtown 
  

4 

Saturday, March 3rd 2018  (1st Weekend in March) 

 Sierra Madre Resident Priority Registration  
 - Hart Park House  9:00 a.m.  

Friday, May 25th Pasta Feed Dinner  

 Past Feed Dinner and Early Check-In  
 - 5:30 to 7:00 p.m.    

Saturday, May 26th  Race Day! 

 Start / Finish Line at Baldwin & Sierra Madre Blvd. 

 - Early Registration at 6:00 a.m. 

  - Race Starts at 7:00 a.m.  

WWW.CityOfSierraMadre.com 



WWW.CityOfSierraMadre.com 5 

MWTR Past Attendance 
 

- 350 Runners registered and 348 actually participated on Race Day 
- Kids Fun Run had close to 200 Youth  
- Registered Runners:  241 Males & 106 Females 
- Sierra Madre Runners:    67 Males & 32 Females  
- Revenue of slightly under $6,000 
 

Sponsorships & Donations  
Inov8, Arcadia Association of Realtors, Invictus Running Academy,  Berkshire 
Hathaway Home Services – Sierra Madre, Buccaneer Lounge, Fashing’s Car Wash, 
Stone Fire Grill, Dr. White M.D., Dunn Edwards, Faulkner Design, First Wilshire 
Securities Management, Inc., HealthCare Partners, Joe Pacilio, Realtor,  Century 21 
Earll, Ltd., Matt Denny’s Ale House, Methodist Hospital (Dr. Ken Wogensen M.D.), 
Century 21 Sierra Madre, the Spero Foundation, Sierra Madre Civic Club, Sierra 
Madre Community Foundation, the  San Gabriel Valley Municipal Water District, 
Santa Anita Park, United Portable Services, and Run With Us  



July 3rd & July 4th Festivities and Parade 
 Title Sponsor, The Kensington   

 

6 

 Tuesday, July 3rd 2018 

• Dunk Tank/ Kids Fun Zone  5:00 p.m. – 10:00 p.m. 

• Food Trucks   5:00 p.m. – 10:00 p.m.  

• Beer Garden   5:30 p.m. – 10:30 p.m.   

•  Non-Profit Booths  5:00 p.m. – 10:00 p.m.   

• Live Entertainment Band  7:00 p.m. – 10:00 p.m.  

• Bubble Wrap Fireworks    8:00 p.m.  
 

 Wednesday, July 4th 

• SPERO 5K Fun Run    7:30 a.m. – 9:30 a.m. 

• 4th of July Parade   10:00 a.m. – 12 Noon  

• Community Picnic   11:00 a.m. – 2:30 p.m.  

• Open Pool/ Free Swim 11:00 a.m. – 2:30 p.m.  

• Free Shuttle Service  11:00 a.m. – 2:30 p.m.  

WWW.CityOfSierraMadre.com 



WWW.CityOfSierraMadre.com 7 

July 3rd & 4th Festivities - Past Attendance 
 

- July 3rd Independence Day kick-off celebration occurred in Memorial 
Park from 5:30p.m. to 10:30p.m.  

- July 4th Parade began at 10:00a.m. on the corner of Sierra Madre 
Blvd. and Sunnyside Ave. with 78 entries, two more than 2016 

- Total attendance approximately between 2,500 – 3,000  
- Revenue of slightly under $2,500 
 

Sponsorships & Donations  
4th of July Committee Volunteers   
Sierra Madre Community Foundation  
Community Services Department Staff 
Sierra Madre Community Foundation 



Family Movie Fridays in The Park Series 

   

8 

 

 Alternating Fridays at the Memorial Park Bandshell  

 8:00 p.m. or sundown 

- June 15th 

- June 29th 

- July 13th 

- July 27th 

- August 10th  

- August 17th   

 Audience size ranged from 150 to 300 
 Sponsors included Sierra Madre Issei Memorial Foundation, Sierra Madre 

Volunteer Firefighters Association, Sierra Madre Civic Club 

WWW.CityOfSierraMadre.com 



Summer Concerts in The Park Series 

   

 

9 

  Memorial Park Bandshell 

 Sundays  6:00 p.m. – 8:00 p.m. 
- June 24th  

- July 1st  

- July 8th 

- July 15th  

- July 22nd  

- July 29th 

- August 5th 

  Audience size ranged between 200 - 500  
 The Kensington returned as Title Sponsor for the Concert Series 

WWW.CityOfSierraMadre.com 



Summer Fun in The Park  

   

10 

 Wednesdays at Memorial Park    

 9:30 a.m. – 10:30 a.m.  

- June 20th 

- June 27th 

- July 4th (excluded) 

- July 11th 

- July 18th 

- July 25th 

- August 1st  

- August 8th 

 Attendance ranged between 35 – 45 youth participants on a weekly basis 

WWW.CityOfSierraMadre.com 



Halloween Happenings  

Wednesday, October 31, 2018 

 

   

11 

 3:30 p.m. – 5:00 p.m.  Trick or Treating - Downtown Sierra Madre    

 5:00 p.m.  Costume Parade - Kersting Court   

- Follow Sierra Madre Fire Department Engine down Sierra Madre Blvd.  

and ends at Hermosa Ave. 

- Costume Parade is open to all ages without registration   

- Waivers are required and signed at Kersting Court for the Costume Contest 

 5:30 p.m.   Costume Contest is held at Memorial Park Bandshell  

- Four Age Categories, plus one “Group”  

- Judges participation and prizes are supported by Kiwanis  

WWW.CityOfSierraMadre.com 



WWW.CityOfSierraMadre.com 12 

Halloween Happenings - Past Attendance 
 

- 5,000+ overall attended downtown trick-or-treating including Alegria  
- Costume Contest Participants totaled up to 150 
- Revenue of slightly under $2,000  
 

Sponsorships & Donations  
St. Rita’s  
Leonora Moss 
Santa Anita Park 
Podley Properties 
The Gooden School  
Alverno Heights Academy 
Little Crown Pediatric Dentistry 
Sierra Madre Community Foundation  
Sierra Madre Volunteer Fire Fighters Association  



WWW.CityOfSierraMadre.com 
13 

Save the Dates! 



City of Sierra Madre
Police Department

Chief of Police – Joe Ortiz

2017 Annual Report



The one who falls 
and gets up 

is so much stronger than the 
one that never fell



Performance & Accountability
The following measures are used to maintain a high level of service 
performance:

• Annual Employee Evaluations

• Video and Audio Recorders

• Monthly Training

• Use of Force and Pursuits

• Case Clearance: Of the 745 cases our department investigated, there were #291 cases cleared, #263
closed, #14 active, #164 Inactive, #13 unfounded.

• Personnel Complaints: The Sierra Madre Police Department takes seriously all complaints
regarding the service provided by the Department and the conduct of its members. *It should be
noted that five of this year’s complaints were received from one individual.

TYPE OF 
COMPLAINT

NUMBER 
REPORTED

NUMBER 
SUSTAINED

NUMBER 
EXONERATED

NUMBER NOT 
SUSTAINED

NUMBER 
UNFOUNDED

TOTAL 
COMPLAINTS

11 0 1 2 8

NON CRIMINAL 11 0 0 1 2

MISDEMEANOR 0 0 0 0 0

FELONY 0 0 0 0 0



Staffing
The SMPD currently has 16 full-time 
sworn positions that include:

1 - Chief of Police

1 – Police Captain

1 - Detective Sergeant, 3-Police Sergeants 

1 – Detective

9 – Police Officers

4 – Full-time Dispatchers

In addition to :

12 - Part-time employees to supplement

our full-time staff

5   - Reserve Police Officers

16 - Volunteers



Operational Efficiencies

• In 2017 the department  handled 14,363 calls for service. 

• Officers authored 745 police reports

• Deployed the text to 911 Platform

• There were 854 Priority One responses (highest priority)
• Priority calls had an average response time of 2:41 minutes.
• Non-priority calls had an average response time of 3:33 

minutes. 
*The Average response time in Los Angeles County ranges 
from 5-7 minutes



0

2

4

6

8

10

12

14

16

18

18

6

8

18

2017-Burglaries & Theft from Motor 
Vehicles (TFMV’s)

Residential Automobile Commercial TFMV

2016 Burglaries & TFMV’s

Confirmed: 35 Residential, 11 Automobile, 2 Commercial, 14 TFMV’s



• 2747 traffic enforcement stops 

• 837 moving and equipment citations issued

• 79 written/1831 verbal warnings issued

• 2596 parking citations issued

• Traffic accidents

• Non-Injury collisions increased 46% from 2016

• Injury collisions increased 24% from 2016

Traffic Data



0

500

1000

1500

2000

2500

3000

3500

2014 2015 2016 2017

2118

551
476

837

3160

2764

2007

2596

1203

2454

1043

1831

3321

3321

1519

2668

Traffic Enforcement

Moving/Equipment Parking Warnings Traffic Activity Totals



0

10

20

30

40

50

60

70

80

90

2014 2015 2016 2017

42

29

37

72

14 13
10

13

0 0 1 0

56

41

48

85

Motor Vehicle Collisions

Non-injury Injury Fatality Total



SMPD Volunteers & 
Reserve Police Officers

Our Police Volunteers wear designated 
SMPD Volunteer uniforms and are 
equipped with other safety gear.  
Volunteers assist our patrol officers with 
special events, extra patrols and vacation 
checks.   

In 2017, Sierra Madre Police Department 
Volunteers provided a total of 1,242 hours 
of service, and the Sierra Madre Reserve 
Police Officers provided a total of 362 hours 
of service. Based on the  California value of 
volunteer time, which is $28.46 per hour, 
together the SMPD volunteers/reserves 
provided over $45,650.00 of value to the 
City of Sierra Madre.



Community Outreach
Neighborhood Watch - Cookies with a Cop

Coffee with a Cop - Community Presentations



Giving Back

Pink Patch Project - No Shave November - Toys for Tots



• Under the leadership of Chief Joe Ortiz 

and the indispensable efforts of 

Department Personnel, the Sierra Madre 

Police Department is fully staffed. 

• Established a successful Social Media 

presence with emphasis on community 

engagement. 

• Deployed- Text to 911 emergency 

platform.

• Continued investment in the development 
of SMPD personnel through additional 
training which includes;

• Tactical skill set training

• Mental health awareness

• Impaired driving detection 
(marijuana) 

• Leadership

• Use of force

• Continue to increase engagement with our 
community through our social media 
presence.

• Increase traffic enforcement measures 
needed to decrease overall collisions. 

Accomplishments & Goals for 2018



I wish to thank the men and women of the Sierra Madre Police Department for making 

2017 another successful year.  Working with limited resources, staffing shortages, and 

wearing many different hats, we have all managed to keep Sierra Madre one of the safest 

communities in California.

I am happy to answer any questions…



FOR CITY COUNCIL AGENDA   ITEM NUMBER__7____ 

       
City of Sierra Madre 

Agenda Report 

 
 

TO:   Honorable Mayor and Members of the City Council 
 
FROM:  Gabriel Engeland, City Manager  
  
DATE:   February 27, 2018 
  
SUBJECT: Fiscal Impact Analysis of Measure D: Stop Utility Users’ Tax  
 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION 
Two Sierra Madre residents, Mr. Earl Richey and Mr. David McMonigle (Proponents) 
have circulated a petition to have an initiative measure entitled, “Stop the Utility Users’ 
Tax” placed on the ballot in the upcoming April election. This report analyzes the 
potential outcome to operations should Measure D be approved by Sierra Madre 
Voters. 
 
It is recommended the City Council direct staff to update the 9212 report created in 
2016. 
 
ANALYSIS 
In 2016 the City Council directed staff to create a 9212 election report outlining the fiscal 
impacts of the elimination of the Utility Users Tax.  Since this report was authored the 
data has changed significantly. Staff updated the 2016 report with current budget 
numbers and personnel.   
   
FINANCIAL REVIEW 
There are no costs associated with the preparation of this report. 
 
PUBLIC NOTICE PROCESS  
 
This item has been noticed through the regular agenda notification process.  Copies of 
this report are available at the City Hall public counter, at the Sierra Madre Public 
Library, and can be accessed on the City’s website at www.cityofsierramadre.com.   
 
 
 
 

Rachelle Arizmendi, Mayor 
Denise Delmar, Mayor Pro Tem 
John Capoccia, Council Member 
Gene Goss, Council Member 
John Harabedian, Council Member 
 
Vacant City Clerk 

Michael Amerio City Treasurer 

http://www.cityofsierramadre.com/

	City Council Meeting Agenda February 27, 2018
	Council Meeting Minutes -February 13 2018
	Item 1A - Approving Certain Demands
	Item 1B - Granular Activated Carbon Replacement
	Item 1C - Treasurer's Report - Qtr Ending 12-31-2017
	Item 1D - Professional Services Agreement for Hong Tam Structural Engineering Plan Check Services
	Item 1E - CAFR for FY Ending June 30 2017
	Item 2 - Public Hearing - First Reading of Ordinance 1396
	Item 3 - Consideration of Appointment to EENR Commission
	Item 4 - Consideration of Appointment to fill unexpired City Clerk Term
	Item 5 - Community Services Department 2018 Special Events Timeline
	Item 6 - Sierra Madre Police Department 2017 Public Safety Report
	Item 7 - Fiscal Impact Analysis of Measure D (2)

